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From: Cummings, Cathleen <Cathleen.Cummings@brevardfl.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 9:34 AM
To: Brev Legals
Cc: Lewis, Sally A; Tammy Rowe; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Gloria A.
Domsch; Bentley, Eden; Brewer, Jad; Lane, Karen
Subject: CORRECTION -- RE: Legal Advertisement, 4/15/19 (Crews)
Attachments: Ad exec session Crews 20190423.doc

Please see attached for the corrected version of the ad.
Cathie

Cathleen M. Cummings, FRP

Legal Office Administrator

Brevard County Attorney’s Office

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Suite 308
Viera, FL 32940

P: 321-633-2090, ext 52835

F: 321-633-2096
cathleen.cummings@brevardfl.gov
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County Attorney
Under Florida law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in response to a public
records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing.



BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA
NOTICE OF ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVATE MEETING

On Tuesday, April 23, 2019, at noon, or at the end of the regular meeting of the Board
of County Commissioners, whichever comes first, the Brevard County Board of County
Commissioners will meet for the purpose of discussing settlement negotiations and/or strategy
related to litigation and expenditures in the case of Brevard County, FL v Crews, et al., Case
Number 05-2018-CA-18421.

The persons attending the attorney-client private meeting will be:

Rita Pritchett, County Commissioner District 1

Bryan Lober, County Commissioner, District 2

John Tobia, Commissioner, District 3

Curt Smith, County Commissioner, District 4

Kristine Isnardi, Chair and Commissioner, District 5

Frank Abbate, County Manager

Eden Bentley, County Attorney

Jad Brewer, Assistant County Attorney

Margaret Sheffield, Court Reporter, Huseby/King Reporting Services, Inc.

Marjory Sassine, Court Reporter, Huseby/King Reporting Services, Inc. (alternate)

The attorney-client private session will be held in the County Manager's Conference
Room, Third Floor of Building “C” at the Brevard County Government Operations Center, 2725
Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, Florida, 32940. The estimated length of the attorney-client
session is one hour or less.

The session is commenced as part of the open meeting on the above indicated date.
As part of the open public meeting, the Chairman of the Board announces that the attorney-
client session will commence and, upon approval of a motion to adjourn for an attorney-client
session, the attorney-client session shall thereafter adjourn and reconvene in the County
Manager's conference room.

At the conclusion of the private attorney-client session, the open public meeting shall be
re-opened and the Chairperson shall announce the termination of the session. A transcript of
the executive session shall be made part of the public record upon conclusion of the litigation.



P_eborah Thomas

—_—— E——
From: LEGALS, BRE <BRELEGALS@gannett.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2019 10:53 AM
To: ‘Cummings, Cathleen'
Cc: Lewis, Sally A; Tammy Rowe; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Gloria A.
Domsch; Bentley, Eden; Brewer, Jad; Lane, Karen
Subject: RE: 3498902 CORRECTION -- RE: Legal Advertisement, 4/15/19 (Crews)
Attachments: ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVATE MEETINGOrderConf.pdf

Hello Cathie,
Please see the attached proof.
Reference AD#3498902, scheduled to run 4/15 in Florida Today.

Thank you

Billy McCabe

Regional Legal Clerk
USA TODAY | H
network | LOCALIQ

1-888-516-9220 ex.5416 | wmccabe®@localig.com

**Please note: An Affidavit of Publication (which is your notarized affidavit along with a digital copy of your notice, is proof that you
legally published your notice in the newspaper) will be charged and automatically added to your invoice unless vou let us know in
writing that you do not wish to have one.

Please include your old account number when requesting legal notices to ensure proper billing.

From: Cummings, Cathleen <Cathleen.Cummings@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 9:34 AM

To: LEGALS, BRE <BRELEGALS@gannett.com>

Cc: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>; Tammy Rowe (Tammy.Rowe@brevardclerk.us)
<Tammy.Rowe@brevardclerk.us>; Deborah Thomas <deborah.thomas@brevardclerk.us>; Donna Scott
<donna.scott@brevardclerk.us>; Kimberly Powell (kimberly.powell@brevardclerk.us)
<kimberly.powell@brevardclerk.us>; Gloria A. Domsch <gloria.domsch@kingreporting.com>; Bentley, Eden
<Eden.Bentley@brevardfl.gov>; Brewer, Jad <Jad.Brewer@brevardfl.gov>; Lane, Karen <karen.lane@brevardfl.gov>
Subject: 3498902 CORRECTION -- RE: Legal Advertisement, 4/15/19 (Crews)

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

Couaty Attorney
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Under Florida law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in response to a public
records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing.



Classified Ad Receipt I@D"
(For Info Only - NOT A BILL) ORIDA Aloan

A BANNETT COMPANY

Customer: BREVARD COUNTY ATTORNEYS OFFIC Ad No: 0003498902
Address: 2725 JUDGE FRAN JAMIESON WAY Pymt Method Invoice
MELBOURNE FL 32940 Net Amt: $191.08
USA
Run Times: 1 No. of Affidavits: 1

Run Dates: 04/15/19

Text of Ad:

AD#3498902, 4/15/2019

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
OF BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA NOTICE
OF ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVATE MEETING

On Tuesday, .ﬂiﬁ;‘nl 23, 2019, at noon, or
at the end of the regular meeting of the
Board of County Commissioners, which-
ever comes first, the Brevard \‘._‘.ounb{'
Board of County Commissioners will
meet for the [Jugpo:e of discussing set-
tlement negotiations and/or strategy re-
lated to litigation and expenditures in
the case of Brevard County, FL v Crews,
et al, Case Number 05-2018-CA-18421,

The persons atténding the attorney-
client private meeting will be:

Rita Pritchett,

County Commissioner District 1

Bryan Laber,

County Commissioner, District 2

John Tobia, Commissioner, District 3

Curt Smith,

County Commissioner, District 4

Kristine Isnardi,

Chair and Commissioner, District 5

Frank Abbate, County Manager

Eden Bentley, County Attorn

Jad Brewer, Assistant County Attorney
Margaret Sheffield, Court Reporter,
Husehynﬂn%‘:teponiug Services, Inc.
Marjory ssine,  Court  Reporter,
Husebyfking Reporting Services, Inc.
{alternate)

The attorney-client private session will
be held in the County Manager's Confer-
ence Room, Third Floor of Building "C"
at the Brevard County Government Op-
erations Center, 2725 Judge Fran Jamie-
son War. Viera, Florida, 32940, The esti-
mated emﬂl of the attorney-client ses-
sion is one hour of less.
The session Is commenced as part of the
open meeting on the above indicated
date. As part of the cpen public meet-
ing, the Chairman of the Board announ-
ces that the attorney-client session will
commence and, ugon approval of a mo-
tion to adjourn for an attorney-client
session, the attorney-client session shall
= g d recs in the
County Manager's conference room.
At the lwa:n'-clus.im'- &fhpthlz private
attomey-client session, the open public
ting shall be  re-opened and the
Chairperson shall announce the termina-
tion of the session. A transcript of the
execulive seuion shall be made part of
the public record upon conclusion of the
litigation.




